
 
 

AGENDA 
LAKEWOOD MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 JUNE 24, 2010 
  
  
  
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson Rita 
Anderson. 
  
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag. 
  
Roll call. 
 
  
Approve March 25, 2009 minutes 
 
Public Comments 
  
Agenda: 
 

 
1. Land Use Plan Amendment – State of Tennessee 
2. Abandon and dedicate Alley ROW 
3. Abandon and dedicate a portion of Dabbs ROW 
 
 

 
Adjourn  
 


	AGENDA
	Public Comments
	Adjourn 




Lewis & Ellis
Attorneys at Law


An Association


Suite 200, Realtors Bldg. 306 Gay Street, Nashville, Tennessee 37201


2217 Old Hickory Blvd. Hadley-s Bend, Old Hickory, Tennessee 37138
Leroy ]. Ellis, III


L. Johnston Ellis, IV Telephone: (615) 256-5003


Robert H. Lews, Jr. Old Hickory: (615) 847-2000


Jennifer L. Fiola Facsimile: (615) 847-2021


Robert H. Leu-is, Sr., of counsel e-mail: Johnnv@ 1 i elaw. com


Tuesday, June 8, 2010


Bobby Franklin, City Manager


City of Lakewood


3401 HadleyAve.


Old Hickory, TN. 37138


Re: Lot Consolidation and Alley abandonment


Dear Mr. Franklin:


Jhon Pulecio is the owner of two adjacent tracts of land on Lakeshore Drive in Lakewood.


Previously, the property had a dilapidated one story duplex located on it which Mr. Pulecio has since


had demolished. He would like to build a new home on the property but the set-back requirements


leave a very small building envelope on his odd-shaped lot.


The City has an abandoned ten foot wide alleyway which runs along the Northwest boundary


lines of Mr. Pulecio's two properties. I have marked the old alleyway in yellow on the attached tax


map, as well as his two tracts. As you can see from the map, the alley has been abandoned to the


southwest and it appears that each of the property owners gained five feet each.


Mr. Pulecio would like for the City to formally abandon the remainder ofthe alleyway as it runs


along his properties so as to increase his building area. He is prepared to pay the city for this


property and would ask that the whole ten feet be granted to him, and have the entire area


consolidated into one tax parcel.


Could you please put this proposal on the agenda for the next meeting of the City Planning


Committee? You may reach me at (615) 847-2000, or e-mail to iohnnv(g).lielaw.com. to discuss


this further.


Sincerely,


LJEiv/mft


cc: Jhon Pulecio


enclosure: 3 pages







Page 1 of


v


y S


111


M


/■"


http://maiB.nadivilIe.gov/proxyIMSoutput/property _hobsvpcie01527638286611 -jpg 6/7/2010







WARRANTY DEED


PiCK-UP


The actual consideration or value for this


transfer Is $ 18,000,00 ,


BED before me mis


i: /~/}<?-Jl6/1-


Davidson County DEEDU0RR


Recvd: 01/23/09 11:20 2 pgs


Fees:13.00 Tax«s:BB.B0


20090123-0005971


This space for Register of Deeds


This Ynstrumaitwas prepared by: Johnny Ellis. Esq. 2217 Old Hickory Bvd. Old Hickory.TN. 37138. (615) 847-2000


ADDRESS NEW OWNER(S)


JHON PULECIO and wife


HAYDEE MARTINEZ


5027 Preserve Blvd.


Antioch. TN. 37013


SEND TAX BILLS TO;


New Owner
MAP / PARCEL NO.


Tract I 53-8 /148.00
Tract II 53 - 8 / 16.00


FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the sum of Ten ($10.00) Dollars, cash in hand paid by
JOHNPUIJSCIO and wife HAYDEEMARTINEZ, and othergoodand valuable consideration, the receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged,


I. BEAU JARRED SCHEKERYK, an un-married man, the GRANTOR herein, by these presents
do transfer and convey unto:


JHON PULECIO and wife, HAYDEE MARTINEZ, the GRANTEES herein, their heirs and
assigns, in fee simple absolute, all my right title, estate and interest in a certain tract or parcel of land
located in Davidson County, State of Tennessee, described as follows:


TRACT I. Land in the 4th Civil District, { 11th Councilmanic


District) of Davidson County, Tennessee being the Westerly part of


Lots No. 11 & 12, Block 14 on the Plan of Dabbs & Elliott's


Subdivision, of record in Book 547, page 127, Register's Office for


Davidson County, Tennessee and described according to a survey by


Ralph Lambert & Son Surveyors, dated September 6, 1975 as follows:


Beginning at an iron pin in the Southerly margin of Lakeshore


Drive, (formerly Pitts Avenue), said point being North 49° 31' West


114.0 Feet from the right of way intersection of said Drive and


24th Street, said point being the Northwesterly corner of Lot No.


12; thence North 49° 31' West 30 feet to an iron pin at the


intersection of said Drive and a 10 foot alley (undeveloped);


thence, South 40° 29' West with the Easterly margin of said alley,


100.0 feet to an iron pin, said point being the common corner of


Lots 10 & 11; thence with the line of Lots 10 & 11 South 4 9° 31'


East 36.2 Feet to an iron pin; thence North 33° 31' 29" East


bisecting lots 11 5 12, 84.06 feet to an iron pin; thence South 56°


28" 21" East 6.0 feet to an iron pin; thence; North 33° 31' 29"


East 16.0 feet to the point of beginning.







TRACT II. Land in the 4'' Civil District, (11th Councilmanic


District) of Davidson County, Tennessee being the Westerly part of


Lots No. 10, Block 14 on the Plan of Dabbs & Elliott's


Subdivision, Old Hickory, Tennessee, of record in Book 547, page


127, Register's Office for Davidson County, Tennessee and described


as follows:


Beginning on the southeasterly margin of a 10 foot alley


(undeveloped) at the northwest corner of the property conveyed to


Ronald H. Blanchette by deed from Ida C. Pucket, of record in Book


4967, page 644 said Register's Office; thence; South 40° 29' West,
with the Easterly margin of said alley, 50 feet to an iron pin,


said point being the corner of Lots Nos. 9 and 10, South 49° 31'
East 42.30 feet to an iron pin; thence North 33° 31' 29" East 50.37


feet to an iron pin at Blanchette's Southeast corner; thence with


Blanchette's Southwesterly line, North 49° 31" West 36.2 feet to


the point of beginning.


Being all the same property described and conveyed to BEAU JARRED


SCKEKERYK, by deed from PETER SCHEKERYK of record as Instrument


#20080512-0049010, Register's Office for Davidson County, Tennessee


The abev<? descriptor is che same as in the previous deed of record.


TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or parcel ofland, with the appurtenances, estate, title
and interest thereto belonging to the said GRANTEES, their heirs and assigns, forever. I do covenant with
the said GRANTEES that I am lawfully seized and possessed ofsaid land in fee simple, have a good right
to convey it. and the same is unencumbered, unless otherwise herein set out. I do further covenant and
bind myself, my heirs and representatives to warrant andforever defend the title to the said land to the
said GRANTEES, their heirs and assigns, against the lawful claims of all persons WHOMSOEVER.


The herein described property is subject to the following:


2009 Property taxes are to be prorated and assumed by the GRANTEES.
** Subject to the property improvements, a two family Residence, lying across the North Easterly
boundary line and encroaching into an undeveloped alley.


This is improved property known as: 2206 A & B Lakeshore. Old Hickory. TN 37138.


AND un-improved property known as: 304 24'" Street. Old Hickory. TN 37138"


Witness my hand this /£ dav ofTwinw<tr<g^af 2009.


BEAU JARR


STATE OF ""
COUNTY OF


Personally appeared before me. /^,///>? AJicAs/c a Notary Public in and for said County


and State, the within named BEAU JARRED SCHEKERYK the bargainer, with whom 1 am personally


acquainted, or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence, and who acknowledged that he executed


the within instrument, for the purposes therein contained. Z/S fass jaifzrt


Sworn to and Witness my hand and official seal this / C? day of T/f?t/6ff/^ 2009.


?AUL R NICHOLS


*NOTARY PUBLIC My Commission Expires:


www.i jelaw.com


•.-^PIRCS October 04.2011








MINUTES PLANNING COMM MEETING March 25,2010 


 
 
 
 
 


MINUTES PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
CITY OF LAKEWOOD MARCH 25, 2010 


 
 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson Rita Anderson. 
 
Opening prayer and pledge of allegiance to flag led by Scott Thompson. 
 
Roll call included Chairperson Rita Anderson, Aaron Prince, Scott Thompson, Jeff 
Houghton, Neal Jenkins, April Consulo and Patti Sharp all present.  Also present were 
City Attorney Louis Oliver, and City Manager Bobby Franklin. 
 
A motion to approve the February minutes was made by Aaron Prince, second by Patti 
Sharp, with all members voting aye. 
 
There were no pubic comments. 
 
 
Agenda: 
 


1. Land Use Plan Public Hearing.  Valerie Blackburn asked a question about 
zoning clarification in the High Density Residential area of the proposed Land 
Use Map.  There were no further comments and the Public Hearing was 
closed. 


 
2. Adoption of the Land Use Plan.  A motion to recommend to the Board of 


Commissioners for approval of this plan was made by Neal Jenkins, second 
by Aaron Prince with all members voting aye. 


 
3. Zoning Ordinance amendment to add 11-205-a (Ordinance #393).  The Board 


decided items 4 through 7 should be deleted from this ordinance.  With this 
done, a motion to recommend to the Board of Commissioners for approval 
was made by Aaron Prince, second by Patti Sharp with all other members 
voting aye. 


 
4. Zoning Ordinance amendment to add 11-205-b (Ordinance #394). The Board 


agreed items 9 through 12 should be deleted. A motion to recommend to the 
Board of Commissioners for approval was made by Aaron Prince, second by 
Jeff Houghton with all members voting aye. 


 


 1







MINUTES PLANNING COMM MEETING March 25,2010 


 2


5. Zoning Ordinance amendment 11-206 discussion.  This was an item to be 
discussed by the Board. No recommendations or motions were made. 


 
6. Sign Ordinance-discussion. The Board asked City Manager Bobby Franklin if 


he would form a sign ordinance team made up of business people and other 
interested people in the city.  He agreed to do this.  A motion to form this 
team was made by Aaron Prince, second by Jeff Houghton with all members 
voting aye. 


 
With no further business, a motion to adjourn at 7:50 p.m. was made by Aaron Prince, 
second by Jeff Houghton with all members voting aye. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________   _________________________________  
Secretary Neal Jenkins                           Chairperson Rita Anderson 





		MINUTES PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING






 
Bobby Franklin  


From: "Michael Williams" <Michael.Williams@tn.gov>
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:16 AM
To: <bfranklin@lakewoodtn.org>
Attach: Lakewood Land Use Plan 11X17.pdf
Subject: Mr. Franklin,


Page 1 of 1


6/21/2010


Mr. Franklin, 
  
I was looking at the Lakewood land use plan map and noticed that the southern end of the wetland 
mitigation site was not included in the area designated as Open Space Park District (area circled in red 
on attached map) but instead is shown as Low Density Residential.  Was this an error in drawing the 
lines? Because this area is part of the mitigation site there is no way it could ever be developed. 
  
Also, has the city developed a plan for the open space park site that I can provide to the regulatory 
agencies? 
  
Thanks 
  
Mike Williams, Biologist 
Tennessee Department of Transportation 
Environmental Division 
Suite 900, James K. Polk Building 
505 Deaderick St. 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0334 
Phone: (615) 253-2474 
Fax: (615) 741-1098 
Email:Michael.Williams@tn.gov 


 
No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com  
Version: 9.0.829 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/2943 - Release Date: 06/17/10 01:35:00 







OLD 
HICKORY


LAW
R


E
N


C
E


ASHAWN


TU
R


N
E


R
TERESA


CA
SS


IE 
BE


LL


RI
VE


RS
ID


E


BONDURANT


C
LI


FT
O


N


S
TO


N
E 


H
ED


G
E


TWENTIETH


M
C


A
R


TH
U


R


KIO
W


A


RINER


WOODEN


W
IL


M
A


C
R


O
W


N


BY
R


D


KENNETT


D
O


N
O


H
O


BOBBIE


R
IFLE 


R
AN


G
E


28
TH


C
O


M
A


N
C


H
E


COEE


STOKLEY


ST
AT


IO
N 


FO
UR


LAKESHORE


30
TH


26
TH


32
ND


22
ND


24
TH


ELLIOTT


DABBS


PITTS


MONTCHANIN


R
O


LLIN
G 


M
ILL


EIGHTEENTH


DUNKS


PARK


CRET
E


H
U


R
ST


FE
RR


ELL


C
LE


VE
LAN


D 


H
A


LL


AVERY GREEN


SANDY 
COVE


D
E


K
E


W
O


O
D


AR
R


O
N


KINGS WAY


LO
UV


IE
RS


AL
LE


NT
O


W
N


TO
M 


HARTLE
Y


ELLIS


CHARLIE GANN


PAW
NEE


R
O


B
AR


D


O
V


ER
TO


N


UNNAMED 515


M
T 


VE
R


N
O


N


REID


RISING SUN


LA
KEMEADE


KA
R


EN 
W


AY
N


E


G
O


LF 
C


LU
B


FELLOWSHIP


B
R


A
N


D
Y


W
IN


E 
V


IL
LA


G
E


PRENTISS


IR
IS


LA
KE 


SH
O


R
E


BR
AN


DY
W


IN
E


LEGION


PAULA


LY
N


N 
LE


E


LAURA


RAY


FI
E


LD
S


G
AY


LE


BECKER


MEADOW


BARLEY MILL


HAMBLEN


ANTHONY


Limited
Commercial


Limited
Commercial


Open Space Park District


Active Park
District


High Desity
Residential


Limited
Commercial


Commercial


Commercial


Low Density Residential


Commercial


Low Density Residential


®
1 inch = 300 feet


0 1,000 2,000 3,000500
Feet


NAME
Active Park District


Commercial


High Desity Residential


Limited Commercial


Low Density Residential


Open Space Park District



JJ02776

Oval








DeanD.tbnCo*p,un
June ll, 2010


Bobby Franklin


City of Lakewood
3401 Hadley Avenue
Old Hickory TN 3n38


Westem comer of Dabbs Ave. & 22d Stret
Map 53-08, Parcel 13


Dear Mr. Franklin:
I am writing on behalf of 'the owners of this propefly, Lucca Properties, LLC to request the abandonment


of right-of-way adjacent to their parcel on the corner of Dabbs Avenue and22il Sueet. The existing right
of way has an abnormal and varying width as Dabbs Avenue proceeds northwest toward the city


boundary. Our aim is to recapture the mentioned right-of-way and allocate it back to parcel 13.


I am requesting that this issue be heard at the next available public meeting, which I believe is sometime


before the end of the month. Please see the attached exhibit, which identifies graphically the


aforementioned right-of-way. Please contact me with any questions, and let me know when we can


address this issue further.


Sincerely,


Filg ROW Closure Request


612 Derby Downs, Lebanon TN 37087


Phone 615-300-6316; Email charley@deandesigngoupllc.com


RE:







rd


s)E
?
9)
v,


(D


dqo
u-Ft


X


z
V)ot
E


-<'Bo
r3o4


o
V)


rJo
(D


\os
o\s(Jt
@
N)A
\o
o\\o
(+)
r:.


oc


.5


I DA-lr,lHe9 TrtE ?oErToN
0F geHT-oF -wfrY
REO tl€sttD For- etau,rts,l


", - /rnr, 5t41.(. 
Pt4 13


8-
Bi
s


't-


ID
oa
(D


o+)


o\


N)


tl)-. -?orN


\


rt' ,' :'





